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Stuart Nelson

From: Michael A. Amon
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 1:08 PM
To: Schwartz, Jeff E.; Stuart Nelson
Cc: Kramer, Seth A.; Michael Hawkins; Steve Schaefer
Subject: RE: IPR2013-00506; IPR2013-00507; and IPR2013-00508 - Deposition Dates

Hi Jeff, 
  
The only procedures we are aware of for conducting a deposition in Switzerland is either 
through the Hague Convention or through the letters rogatory process.  We don’t have time 
for either of these procedures given the deadlines imposed by the IPR schedule.  Please let us 
know if you are aware of other procedures that do not violate Swiss law for deposing 
individuals in Switzerland.  In addition, please let us know Medtronic’s position as to why Loic 
Josse should be deposed in Switzerland as opposed to the United States, as required by 37 
C.F.R. 42.53(b)(2). 
 
The documents cited in the Josse Declaration are routine discovery under 37 CFR 
42.51(b)(1)(i).  Thus, please produce unredacted versions.      
 
We will accept Sept. 30 for the deposition of Dr. Hynes.   
 
Best, 
Mike 
 
Michael A. Amon 

FISH   
FISH & RICHARDSON 
12390 El Camino Real | San Diego, CA 92130  
amon@fr.com | Direct (858) 678-4708 | Cell (619) 865-7095 

 

 

From: Schwartz, Jeff E. [mailto:JESchwartz@foxrothschild.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 4:28 PM 
To: Michael A. Amon; Stuart Nelson 
Cc: Kramer, Seth A.; Michael Hawkins; Steve Schaefer 
Subject: RE: IPR2013‐00506; IPR2013‐00507; and IPR2013‐00508 ‐ Deposition Dates 
 

 

Mike 
 

NUVASIVE 2040 
Medtronic v. NuVasive 

IPR2013-00506 
IPR2013-00507 
IPR2013-00508

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/


2

There are procedures available to enable the taking of depositions in Switzerland and to the extent you need our 
cooperation in that process we are certainly willing to cooperate.   
 
As to your request for unredacted documents, please advise as to the basis for your request.  That is, on what basis do 
you believe that you are entitled to this confidential information and on what basis do you believe Medtronic is obliged 
to produce it. 
 
As a separate matter, you are no doubt fully aware of the communications we have previously had pertaining to the 
terms of a protective order.  Our position remains unchanged on that issue. 
 
Dr. Hynes is not available for deposition on September 23rd.  He can move around some surgeries to make the 30th of 
September available instead of the 16th of September, but would need to know by mid‐day tomorrow so that he can 
make the necessary arrangements to reschedule the O‐R and make the necessary arrangements to shift around his 
patients’ surgeries. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jeff 
 
 
 
Jeff Schwartz 
Partner 
Fox Rothschild LLP 
1030 15th Street, N.W. 
Suite 380 East 
Washington, DC 20005 
(202) 696‐1470 ‐ direct 
(202) 461‐3102‐ fax 
JESchwartz@foxrothschild.com 
www.foxrothschild.com 
 
 
 

From: Michael A. Amon [mailto:Amon@fr.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 6:01 PM 
To: Schwartz, Jeff E.; Stuart Nelson 
Cc: Kramer, Seth A.; Michael Hawkins; Steve Schaefer 
Subject: RE: IPR2013-00506; IPR2013-00507; and IPR2013-00508 - Deposition Dates 
 

Dear Jeff, 
 
Regarding the deposition of Loic Josse, while we are, in principle, willing to discuss jointly 
requesting that the Board provide an order with a variance to the mandate of 37 C.F.R. 
42.53(b)(2) which requires that IPR depositions be conducted within the United States, it is our 
understanding that Swiss law (including Penal Code Section 271) prohibits taking depositions 
in Switzerland related to non‐Swiss legal proceedings.  Please let us know your thoughts on 
how to proceed. 
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Relatedly, please produce the redacted documents from Loic Josse in unredacted 
format.  Even though they may have been produced unredacted in the district court litigation, 
we are unable to use them in these IPR proceedings because of the Protective Order entered 
by the district court.  As such, please produce them unredacted in these proceedings within 
two days.  To the extent Medtronic believes the redacted portions are truly confidential, we 
will agree to your use of the default protective order in the IPR proceedings.   
 
Regarding Dr. Hynes, we cannot proceed on Sept. 16 and request he be available for 
deposition on Sept. 23.  Please confirm whether that date will work so that we can make the 
necessary arrangements. 
 
Best regards,     
Mike 
 
Michael A. Amon 

FISH   
FISH & RICHARDSON 
12390 El Camino Real | San Diego, CA 92130  
amon@fr.com | Direct (858) 678-4708 | Cell (619) 865-7095 

 

 

From: Schwartz, Jeff E. [mailto:JESchwartz@foxrothschild.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 8:22 AM 
To: Stuart Nelson 
Cc: Michael A. Amon; Kramer, Seth A.; Michael Hawkins; Steve Schaefer 
Subject: RE: IPR2013‐00506; IPR2013‐00507; and IPR2013‐00508 ‐ Deposition Dates 
 

 

Stuart 
 
Loic Josse is available for deposition in Switzerland on the following dates: 
 
‐Sept 11 
‐Sept 19 
‐Sept 22 
 
Please confirm if you plan to go forward with Dr. Hynes on September 16th. 
 
Jeff 

From: Schwartz, Jeff E.  
Sent: Saturday, September 06, 2014 12:03 AM 
To: 'Stuart Nelson' 
Cc: Michael A. Amon; Kramer, Seth A.; Michael Hawkins; Steve Schaefer 
Subject: RE: IPR2013-00506; IPR2013-00507; and IPR2013-00508 - Deposition Dates 
 
Stuart 
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Loic Josse is located in Switzerland, therefore he is not available at the same location.  He is also not available on 16 
September. 
 
I will report back on what days he is available, in Switzerland, for a deposition.  . 
 
Jeff 
 
 
Jeff Schwartz 
Partner 
Fox Rothschild LLP 
1030 15th Street, N.W. 
Suite 380 East 
Washington, DC 20005 
(202) 696‐1470 ‐ direct 
(202) 461‐3102‐ fax 
JESchwartz@foxrothschild.com 
www.foxrothschild.com 
 
 
 

From: Stuart Nelson [mailto:snelson@fr.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 11:52 PM 
To: Schwartz, Jeff E. 
Cc: Michael A. Amon; Kramer, Seth A.; Michael Hawkins; Steve Schaefer 
Subject: RE: IPR2013-00506; IPR2013-00507; and IPR2013-00508 - Deposition Dates 
 
Jeff: 
 
Is Loic Josse available the same date and location?  Are there other dates available? 
 
Thanks, 
 

 
Stuart Nelson :: Associate  
  

  

  

Fish & Richardson P.C. 
+1-612-337-2538 direct :: snelson@fr.com  

fr.com 

From: Schwartz, Jeff E. [mailto:JESchwartz@foxrothschild.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 10:40 PM 
To: Stuart Nelson 
Cc: Michael A. Amon; Kramer, Seth A.; Michael Hawkins; Steve Schaefer 
Subject: RE: IPR2013‐00506; IPR2013‐00507; and IPR2013‐00508 ‐ Deposition Dates 
 

 

Stuart 
 
As I mentioned at Dr Yuan's deposition,  the 16th of September is when our declatant is available. That is  Dr 
Hynes and would be in the same location as last time.   
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Jeff 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone 

 

-------- Original message -------- 
From: Stuart Nelson  
Date:09/05/2014 10:48 PM (GMT-05:00)  
To: "Schwartz, Jeff E."  
Cc: "Michael A. Amon" , "Kramer, Seth A." , Michael Hawkins , Steve Schaefer  
Subject: RE: IPR2013-00506; IPR2013-00507; and IPR2013-00508 - Deposition Dates  
 
Dear Jeff: 
  
Could you please confirm the dates and locations that your reply witnesses can be available for deposition before Due 
Date 4?   
  
Thanks, 
  

 
Stuart Nelson :: Associate  
  
  
  
Fish & Richardson P.C. 
+1-612-337-2538 direct :: snelson@fr.com  

fr.com 

From: Stuart Nelson  
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 9:01 AM 
To: 'Schwartz, Jeff E.' 
Cc: Michael A. Amon; Kramer, Seth A.; Michael Hawkins; Steve Schaefer 
Subject: RE: IPR2013‐00506; IPR2013‐00507; and IPR2013‐00508 ‐ Deposition of Dr. Yuan: August 22 
  
Jeff: 
  
Yes, we have confirmed with Dr. Yuan, and the deposition is officially scheduled for August 22 in Syracuse, NY.  Please let 
us know when you have scheduled the location.  Also, we are in agreement to extend your reply deadline (Due Date 2) 
to September 5.  Will you be preparing the requisite Notice of Stipulation? 
  
Also, and importantly, if you submit any declarations with your reply, we plan to depose the declarants.  Please consider 
this the official request to you for deposition dates.  Given what we have learned about the challenges with scheduling 
depositions for the witnesses for both parties (e.g. Dr. Hynes, Mr. Messerli, and Dr. Yuan), we should work to get dates 
scheduled as soon as we can.  Such depositions will need to occur in early‐to‐middle September if Observations are to 
be completed by Due Date 4.  So if you could please check with your witnesses that you plan to use for new declarations 
(if any) to ensure availability, it would be much appreciated.  We would be happy to work with you well before 
September 5 to ensure we have deposition dates scheduled afterwards. 
  
Thanks, 
  

 
Stuart Nelson :: Associate  
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